Public Document Pack

SOCIAL
l ( MEDIA
FRIENDLY PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

WEBCAST

#plymlicensing

Democratic Support

Plymouth City Council
Ballard House
Plymouth PLI 3B)

Please ask for Helen Rickman/
Lynn Young

T 01752 398444/304163

E helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk/
lynn.young@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy

Published 6 March 2015

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday 17 March 2015
10.00 am
Council House (Next to the Civic Centre), Plymouth

Members:
Councillors Mrs Bowyer, Hendy and Rennie.

Fourth Member:
Councillor Mrs Nicholson.

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’
documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication. These documents
may be considered under part | or part Il.

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

AGENDA

PART | - PUBLIC MEETING

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.
APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this
agenda.

CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought
forward for urgent consideration.

BARISTA BROTHERS, 3 GIBBON LANE, PLYMOUTH - (Pages | - 86)
GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE

The Director of Public Health will submit a report regarding a grant of premises licence
for Barista Brothers, 3 Gibbon Lane, Plymouth.

THE CLIPPER INN, 65 UNION STREET, PLYMOUTH - (Pages 87 - 96)
REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

The Director of Public Health will submit a review a report regarding a review of
premises licence for The Clipper Inn, 65 Union Street, Plymouth.

EXEMPT BUSINESS

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph(s) ? of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.



PART Il - PRIVATE MEETING

AGENDA

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the

public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.

NIL.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Iltem 5

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Subject: Barista Brothers, 3 Gibbon Lane, Plymouth.

Grant of Premises Licence

Commiittee: Licensing Sub Committee
Date: |7 March 2015
Cabinet Member: Councillor Brian Vincent
CMT Member: Kelechi Nnoaham (Director of Public Health)
Author: Frederick Prout (Senior Licensing Officer)
Contact details: 01752 304792
email: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk
Ref: ERS/LIC/PREM
Key Decision: No
Part: |

Purpose of the report:
An application has been received from Barista Brothers Ltd in respect of Barista Brothers, 3

Gibbon Lane, Plymouth for the grant of a premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Brilliant Co-operative Corporate Plan 2013/14 - 2016/17:
This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes
within the plan.

Growing: The Licensing Policy provides a balance between the need to protect residents
against enabling legitimate businesses to operate within a necessary and proportionate
regulatory framework.

Caring: Reduce Inequalities as the Licensing Policy has put in place an appropriate
framework that will allow decision-makers, when considering applications, to reduce the
impact on safety, well-being and local amenity on the local community. The licensing system
must minimise the burdens on business and to allow communities the opportunity to
influence decisions.

See Our Plan

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:
Including finance, human, IT and land:
Not applicable

Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety
and Risk Management:
Members should be aware that Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a


http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/corporate_plan.pdf

Page 2

statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area.

Equality and Diversity:

Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken? No

Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action:
That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and rejected:
None.

Published work / information:
For more information please see the below links.

Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 - June 2014

Background papers:

Title Part | | Partll Exemption Paragraph Number
I 2 3 4 5 6
Application
Sign off:
Fin Leg | SD/2 | Mon HR Assets IT Strat
2378 | Off Proc
120/
2/15

Originating SMT Member

Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the content of the report! No



http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/statement_of_licensing_policy.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/317322/RevisedGuidanceS182.pdf

Page 3

I.0INTRODUCTION

[.I  On the 16 January 2015 the licensing department received an application from Barista
Brothers Ltd for the grant of a premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of Barista Brothers situated at 3 Gibbon Lane, Plymouth.

.2 Grant application.
A coffee shop to include alcohol sales and light snacks including late night refreshment
on two floors. Plan of premises (Appendix ).

.3 Licensable Activities.
The following licensable activities and timings have been requested:

(i)_Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)

Hours

Mon to Sun I Ipm to 5am

(j)_Supply of Alcohol for consumption ON the premises.

Hours

Mon to Sun I10am to 2am

(1)_Hours Premises are Open to the Public

Hours

Mon to Sun 24hours

.4 The applicant has submitted an Operating Schedule (Appendix 2).
[.5 Representations have been received in respect of this application.

.6 3 Gibbon Lane currently runs under a premises licence trading as Gibbon Stores.

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)
Hours
Mon to Sun | Ipm to 6am

Retail Sale of Alcohol for Consumption OFF the premises
Mon to Sun 8am to 6am

Non Standard Timings

New Year’s Eve 6am to 6am
Hours Premises are Open to the Public
Mon to Sun 8am to 6am

Non Standard Timings
New Year’s Eve 6am to 6am




Page 4

[.7 It is the intention of the applicant on the grant of this application to surrender the
licence for Gibbon Stores.

1.8 Cumulative Impact Policy
This application does not fall within an area to which the Cumulative Impact Policy
applies although it is only a short distance from the North Hill area boundary
(Appendix 3).

2.0 RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

2.1 Devon & Cornwall Police — no representations.
The police have not made representations to this application as they have been in
consultation with the applicant who has agreed to accept the proposed conditions of
the police becoming conditions on the licence (Appendix 4).

2.2 Environmental Health — no representations

2.3 Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service — no representations.

2.4 Trading Standards — no representations

2.5 Planning Officer - no representations.

2.6 Child Protection — no representations

2.7 Health & Safety Executive — no representations.

2.8 Health Authority (ODPH) — no representations.

2.9 Licensing Authority — no representations.

3.0 OTHER PARTIES

3.1 20 letters of representation have been received (Appendices 5 to 24).

3.2 8 letters in support of the application were also received (Appendices 25 —to 32).

4.0 CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives, which are:

= The prevention of crime and disorder;
= Public safety;
. The prevention of public nuisance;

. The protection of children from harm.



Page 5

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regards to:

The guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 with the following
paragraph’s relevant to this application: 1.2 — .5, .16 — |.17, 2.1, 2.3, 2.8, 2.9, 2.18 —
222,224 -2.25,93,9.12,,9.27 -9.43, 10.8 - 10.10 and 13.43.

The Council’s own Licensing Policy with the following headed paragraphs being
relevant to this application: Planning (page 6), Licensing Hours (Page | 1), Late Night
Refreshment (Page 12) Protection of Children from Harm and Public Nuisance (Pages
|6 — 18) and Licensing Conditions (page 20)

Also the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives:

. Grant the licence as asked.

2 Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them.
3.  Reject the whole or part of the application.
4

It may also refuse to specify a designated premises supervisor and/or only allow
certain requested licensable activities.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It
must actually be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

R. Carton
Manager of Public Protection Service
Office of the Director of Public Health, Plymouth City Council.



Page 6

Appendix 1

a..uE T

_Y/

f., , ¥J.zh Servery ! ‘\;[F

AT 4 (O[O [O]2RRPAP

1
=S|
Down

@o@@o@@o@@o@@g@@o@@o@
_ | | _ _

et

7

BY S¥
DO NOT SCALE: USE FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY. .

i i A
101752201111 &= |
rom Bl- 5 _E
[Ge
Steve Ba




Page 7

Appendix 2

Conditions to be attached to Barista Brothers located at Mutley Plain and

Gibbon Lane

a) The premises will be run predominantly as a restaurant/coffee shop/cafe

1. The Premises License Holder will ensure that a CCTV system which is fully
compliant with the guidance contained in the Information Commissioner’s
Office (ICO) guidance document regarding the installation of CCTV.

2. The CCTV will cover all areas of the premises to which the public have

access including any outside areas
Images will be retained for a minimum of 28 days

w

4. The system will be capable of downloading images to a recognizable viewable

format. I.e. memory stick, CD or DVD

5. The CCTV system will be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images

and a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering or
Premises

leaving the

6. A written log will be kept of all complaints received and reference to any
remedial action taken to control any incidents such as noise, refusals and
other disturbance. The written log will be kept on the premises at all times and

be available for inspection by any relevant responsible authority.

7. The main focus is on coffee, food, takeaway coffee/cakes and other non-

alcoholic beverages such as milkshakes, therefore there will be no
irresponsible drinks promotions. Alcohol is planned to be ancillary
products on offer.

to the other

8. There will be an adequate number of seats to allow all customers (as referred
to in the stated capacity) to sit down if the premises is at full occupancy.

9. There will be a zero tolerance to offensive conduct.

10. There will be supervision of customers and areas will be checked regularly
included toilets. Management will control levels of noise from customers and
advise customers of the need to respect local residents where appropriate.
Any patrons continuing to cause any disturbance or disorder will be asked to

leave the premises.

11.The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that sufficient measures are in
place to remove litter or waste arising from their customers and to prevent
such litter from accumulating in the immediate vicinity of their premises. In
particular, where necessary the premises licence holder shall ensure that
adequate measures are in place to provide customers with sufficient
receptacles for the depositing of waste materials such as food wrappings,

drinks containers, smoking related litter, etc.

12. After midnight, a table service will be put in place, so that the customers are
seated and food and drinks are brought out to them unless taking away.
13. Custom will not be allowed to congregate around the coffee bar pick up area-

this is purely for collection of drinks and not for customers to stand
social.

at and be




Page 8

14.The Premises License Holder or nominated person shall erect and maintain in
a prominent position at every exit a clear, conspicuous and legible notice
requesting patrons to avoid causing noise, nuisance or disturbance to local
residents. Patrons will be asked not to stand around talking in the street
outside the premises or any car park; and asked to leave the vicinity quickly
and quietly.

15. A specific taxi operator has been nominated for staff and customers use. The
company's telephone number is advertised to customers. The operator and all
drivers are aware that they should arrive and depart as quietly as possible,
should not sound vehicle horns as a signal of their arrival or leave engines
idling unnecessarily. In addition, staff will leave as quietly as possible,
particularly at night and early in the morning.

16.There will be the challenge 21 policy in place to ensure reduced risk to
underage drinking.

17.The License Holder or nominated person shall ensure that bar staff,
supervisors and managers are trained in the legality and procedure of alcohol
sales, prior to undertaking the sale of alcohol. Training shall be signed and
documented and training records be made available to an enforcement officer
on request.

18.The License Holder shall ensure a sales refusal register is maintained to
include details of all alcohol sales refused and the reason for refusal. The
refusals register should be made available to an authorized enforcement
officer on request.



Appendix 3

Ay
»

7 .
f’*
\
=StJudg’

< 7
R (.‘
K/ ] E +
< . ‘
2 2 ¥\
& a %
< b 1 g
-w‘.g <
[+]
» s a d
2 T )
- ’,
Y -
¥/ . =
A 1 0
-
-] £ B
AN -

WA
1
i
Seh
7
NT

\ < . ,
‘E‘ 4 %I & [
¥ RN 7 gg |l

! G By )= =
(> . ! f’
£ [ 9 D
Il
(> - W - =T
‘ N I
\. § - :
: \\ : . = A )

;
t
s
ick
llot Gdns
Cs
s s
shoo
J;



Page 10

Appendix 4

Barista Brothers
13 Mutley Plain, Plymouth, PL4 6JG

Proposed Conditions

Prevention of Crime and Disorder —

* All staff shall be fully trained to perform their role. The Premises Licence Holder
and/or Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that all staff are trained in
the legality and procedure of alcohol sales, using the SWERCOTS on-line
training pack or equivalent, the contents of the premises licence including times
of operation, licensable activities and all conditions prior to undertaking the sale
of alcohol and then at least every 12 months.

e Training of staff shall be recorded in documentary form that will be available for
inspection at the request at all reasonable times by an authorised officer from a
relevant responsible authority. The records will be retained for at least 3 years.

* A refusal register will be kept for any underage or person refused service. The
record will contain the time and date, the reason, the person (if known), the
action taken and details of the staff member.

* An incident book shall be maintained to record any activity of a violent, criminal
or anti-social behaviour. The record will contain the time and date, the nature of
the incident, the people involved, the action taken and details of the person
responsible for the management of the premises at the time of the incident.

» The refusals register and incident book shall be available for inspection at all
reasonable times by an authorised officer of relevant responsible authority. The
records will be retained for at least 3 years.

* The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that a CCTV system is fully compliant
with the guidance contained in the Information Commissioner's Office (ICO)
guidance document (www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk) regarding installation

of CCTV is provided at the premises.

» The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and shall cover
all areas of the premises to which the public have access including outside
frontage of premises and capable of obtaining a clear head and shoulders
image of every person entering or leaving the Premises.

e Images shall be retained for a minimum of 28 days and the CCTV system shall
be capable of downloading images to a recognizable viewable format.




Page 11

Public Safety

* The Designated Premises Supervisor and/or Responsible Person shall ensure
that no open drinking vessel (other than takeaway drinks), glass or bottles are
taken outside the premises.

Public Nuisance

e The smoking area at the frontage of the premises is to be monitored and
managed to the same standard inside the premises to prevent any public
nuisance.

Protection of Children from Harm

e All staff shall be trained in the requirements of the Challenge 21 policies.

e All staff shall be suitably trained in the operating procedures for refusing service
to any person who appears to be under-age.



Page 12 Appendix 5

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

nt il the applicant at any h

Please note that'a full copy of
this matter.

Section I: Licence application details

[B/ I wish to object to the following application [ wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) e) aly oTA %QO‘TH RS L‘ MLTEWD
Premises name and address 5 ('_} BB el \_ﬂ\\JF P\—\/ T
A Mgl
Postcode P\_ L} % % q

Whijch type of application you wish to make your representation about?

Application for a new premises licence
O Application to vary a premise licence
I Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title OO Mr [ Mrs E( Miss L] Ms [ Other (please state)

Sariane Forenames

AddressF\_A—r o W\“\FQEO @f\\lEQ Cou g~
o= Puymourit roveete Pru e
maj

You must proviue yuu. .ull residential aaaress (or business address if you are objecting rrom a
business) '

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




Page 13

lam

[ Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
0 Ward Councillor [ Other (please specify)

amp

Q@gspca\s'r Sereesd Hoaswag

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as *| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
I am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
We Avleaty bauve SENERE wWowse  Untie bam

i TTHE Mol G AND . Dendt WANT  AnloTheR
Place Yol StuoeNTs 1 Conte® GQATE |

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits




Page 14

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

wWe Weve A 92uue STokE  end W0l Wiy Pd BS
_Q(/B\\ T Mefrwdc,. WeurD  \WwWirte \~cac

LomlannolS To Sray wl ool Conltr one

N~ T Yol  wwiat e \awe Wi

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

%Qm’_m QLass Cornspome, o iR Auc
DANCGER. < cauwplent o Yebiw -

| .+ hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed _ Date DA - \- \&

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.ulk




Page 15

Appendix 6

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.,
il R AT GO AR T 1 T U B s g (AL (L3,

B VAT SN Ly W
pplicant’ ea

Sectign I: Licence application details

| wish to object to the following application  [1 | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) A 4%.{ (_r r 4 Mﬁ m
Premises name and address 3 q" /%Oy\f LM
Postcode //L4. % f

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about!?

O Application for a new premises licence
O Application to vary a premise licence

O Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title I Mr Z/Mrs 0 Miss O Ms [0 Other (please state)

Surname Forenames
Add '
— \whis ERep .Rmz.:;e —Coupr
t
QL\{N\QL’\"F\A—' osteode P\_\.\_ AL
Email ! Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 ' Not protectively marked




Page 16

lam
L1 Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
[0 Ward Councillor U Other (please specify)

O Mp Reo e oF Sl
Houng

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

Itis important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.,
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Ace  Mien @a@~vywia By aTubentts
Yedws v S020eR  \awl

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

Ra Quanle,  \soues ol ©RPen VeeRs
Dirvcawr Pecezs R Senlry T \SARL ED
QES\D NS,




Page 17

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering
LeteR o Tfes s Al VP By
Vows e Srldec

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

| sz , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed Date 5 FeB Qo1

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 18

Appendix 7

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing re resentation’ prior to completing this form,
p pleting
f]’é"a"?"é?"”"”“ / [ bersent: '

i
7

his!
o

b
[
17

Section I: Licence application details

T wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) 3 ARLSTH %PC;W'ERS \;\\M\’@_
Premises name and address % 2R o LARE D\_\-\mg-hﬂ\
Postcode Pt_ N ' Bas

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
IE//AppIication for a new premises licence
00 Application to vary a premise licence

[ Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title O Mr 0 Mrs &' Miss O Ms [ Other (please state)

Surname Forenames

Aekpess FLAT \\\\N\FR’EB Bav=p <ouw & o
Vorr v PLgdputs Posteode  BLur s

Email ! Telephone '

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




Page 19

lam

[J Representative of residents association O Representative of trade/business association
0 Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

LmP ((%(bew-r N eae i

Sthartee> Housing

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

TTHERE s A VERy WGw LEJVEL or Nege

TRoM _STUDENT  9®  OwTik w %o AM

WTHE MoRNWNGE ke RE HTODENT  ConeRes GATE
SCQepmiNly anP Shod (NG

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits




Page 20

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

WE  ALR2ADY  have A4 STORE  on  wolh Hu

ol 2 Yoo RS B R TusT oPTNS Lo

L AN Pws DOREER \an where. Frodew)

OG- nGATE  SHouTiNeG  Skerh Ng Sou= Tivds

Ae b —yg A

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

BRocwiN GLass Cos Dond any) LaTiER

_alL OUER —ThE PACE Ay daneeR

SR F\‘.NP HE s \=TH .

i » hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed Date - 2. 5

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




»

Page 21

Appendix 8

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form,

T T Mmm——
this matt

Segtion I: Licence application details
g/l‘ wish to object to the following application I | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) BA’A4 STH BROTHERS LT
Premises name and address 3 Gl BLon LANE  PLY MovTy
Postcode PL4 €8BS

Which type of application you wish to make your representation

RECEIVED
PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

Application for a new premises licence
O Application to vary a premise licence
I Application for a review of a premises licence 10 FEB 2015

Section 2: Your personal details EA.O

If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title [41 Mr LI Mrs [0 Miss CI Ms [ Other (please state)

Surname Forenames

Address F| g1 WINIFAS  BACER  CoulT  Adbison Load
PLY Ar o T Postcode PLA-gLL

Email 2 Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a

business) a

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




Page 22

| am

[J Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association

[0 Ward Councillor O Other (please specify) TEWAST 1N

omp SHELTERSS  Houg/WT Fol THE ELAERYLY

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

THERE (S A Lowg HISTORY of NoIS&, SHouTinz,
biSTyLBances ovTSIAE  Win/FEES  RA KeR  EovAt
Twvetvbivg  FICHTINE /v THE STeEeETs, LARZE Chowhs
OVTSIAE  THE REFRESHMEVT VAN~ THIS 19 ALREQAY
kNaown  BY ThHE Covnele AATHWR NOTHINE SELMS T2
B bone ABowr (T. ANOTHeR BAL /v VERY CLosé

or-example-alteratio 0 the-premis

PROXIM /7y To  WIN IFRED RAker  Covrl lore Zosr
by 70 AN ALPERAY IV TOLERABLE  S/TuATIoN.




Page 23

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

» hereby declare that all information | haye submitted is true

and correct.

Signed

—_—— —

Date S’/Z/’D-ol‘f'

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: Iicensigg@plxmouth.gov.uk




Page 24 Appendix 9

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form,
Please note that'a f of your representation will bs' - to the applicant at any hear
i : fadh o Rl ¢:~",34’]" AL i

‘ fll €5py
this matter., s o

P

1

Section I: Licence application details

©' | wish to object to the following application [ wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) Ban) s 621) Y

CiurBorns  Linse ﬁ:(mm_m-\
Postcode \OLL\. %6

Premises name and address

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
lz/Application for a new premises licence
1 Application to vary a premise licence

U Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
. Ifyou are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
* Title 0 Mr O Mrs &'Miss 00 Ms [ Other (please state)

Surname Forenames

dd |

Address Wineeen Bever Corr |, Ropisors fomn
pw—(r\/\o-uﬁ-l Postcode ﬂl—l-l- %L

Email : -+, Telephone

L )

n ' Iy %)
vl e o e — et o T T e ol sy T T T ——————————
You must provide your full recidansiat 2ddrase fon Business address if you are objecting from a

business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




lam

O Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
[ Ward Councillor [ Other (please specify)

O MP QA Ce<iDese W &g_&.ﬂ_—_

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

We \nave w aamter P Weencod  prmisls s Peoa

W coumes . noxee C‘)_rts\)mey\\‘\ end Ishco ore
ONrdme, o eeo\er becsis wrnedrune, v

Do e v AS o commnnon,  OCOWTINCY

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

e vuddsine, \Macks  on - O\S:pr'r}em wsallh of
a Mo N Qe \(\mbsu;\q\ 20 Beke n \,\)\f\\_ﬂ)’\
eAde Asj {\JPQ—\(")\Q \ue  eadexts e do wov | need

’V\’\Q W\D\O\Q\n Ow\d \Drc\uar\ C"\\cnss .\$ ou_\go au \3\0‘

\ssue VE e Vawe been Secen U \anur&e\




Page 26

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering

Qem\g “undesoneded WM Sdeaed oo e
~ANO 3 A M\)M_Lé\c-):—u\c\ ejs(ee&cuk\ A A=/ r—Q\\

\f\tzh (s r'yQ,\ *Q\L W\[‘Pﬁr\\w\ﬁ_ \ Q\\QN’\ \'E-e).x Couns. v\m)‘r

%\&941-\ \n.er [ e nen < e

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

There = o schody anceony- o ‘\&Ag
nidduig - <cdoctdi ey Qu\m\k e wc&\&y\cﬂ
\@cu,\c\ ouwd\ Ao V\L')>\' oy Yo QJY\QOUV\\—&P

C‘B\M\u AN, \I\Q&\{u* slere

e

[ o L. hereby declare that ail information | have submitted is true

hyd
— —_ —_—— ey A

and correct.

«

Signed Date -\~ \$

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: Iicensing(@glxmouth.gov.uk




Page 27

Appendix 10

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Section I: Licence application details
Ij | wish to object to the following application [ I wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) NN STA %@oﬂ% epS
Premises name and address B (A Bobornv La~g

PL"Jﬂava\J! Postcode {J},_L‘_ 8BS

-

yh type of application you wish to make your representation about!?
Application for a new premises licence
LI Application to vary a premise licence

[ Application for/a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a repres’?ﬁtive. please go to Section 3

Title CI Mr 0 Mrs O Miss [4 Ms [J Other (please state)
Surname o Forenames
Address L FREY sl o AT
B DPysoe (”09’7 Pﬂr’\m&’“’) Postcode QL‘\PQ’L’L‘
Email Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details
If you represent residents or busirzsse’s/mezse‘fomplete the details below
e
. . . S
Name of representative/organisatic
./’

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




lam

[ Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
[ Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

o mpP Peoi bemt _1nd  Shetreuss

Hoos:hif-)
Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
W& \ypuS A0 o) ctwds  Lyvs pwh, Fln B esl Vpy,
C rubS ETC. eTC ZTC ESfgen b LTy L s G lfé‘{b‘/]
Mot AdTLyc-TinG clowd 3 o ¢ Mooued & satt™s Mg
Arow W puwvl  Av Qur ul wire AT PresevT1

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

NowE of woety et cpe D ouT 1S5 A Bour
Jaad (st oM our BaeD 0 VL # D (L pygct cewlr
Wy Vs v -8\ vy v B )




Page 29

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering
MORT H @ §¢ TV FUse 3 Y6 QR EEYS
LRowd's g gevbl® o gy Lo uD g e\l
VRwwl i pnNG Fellowry [~ ot vl ped
THE NS < pPee il pan S _puL Ve
PLeder MY pnebs  HERE  wE 13auw \%g:%) é‘rvmg:g\

The protection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances
WE WS BeD  $TuDovTT jrw oud CoDwnn PlFer
he BeD WS Gates =iy '1'1—}75’7 VWS ou7 THELL
Hovywe SEY on qpv LA o w0 SHAWE g gy
: We 005 RUtD  Peen [odnqi‘—l'\‘;"d AT po WE Lopt
\o PEB<t 3eD Guisr P2Eass  NTTHE 2n oe o faw s

o 85 g , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed ', | L ! . Dats LT %l D14

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: Iicensing@plxmouth.gov.uk




Page 30

Appendix 11

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’

Section I: Licence application details

& | wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) Rae)&TA RRZSTHRRS  Lamy L)

Premises name and address 2 GARRN® L AWGC L PLY Mau Y H\ p |_'\_‘_' EASS
Postcode Pry RS

\ ™
THE TR s h QAT T CRS[RETT BNy BRILD (NG g

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
& Application for a new premises licence
I Application to vary a premise licence

O Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title O Mr B Mrs 17 Miss O Ms [J Other (please state)

Surname T Forenames
Address Winitagd  RAWER. CoukTY

Postcode {> Ly LA
Email Telephone g \* LY

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




Page 31

I am

[J Representative of residents association [J Representative of trade/business association
[0 Ward Councillor Other (please specify)

omp PRVWATE RS DCNTY

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents .

1E n Lled et WS GRETE 3T waulkhd  RG Te NOsE)
el SEELETT sk SLEGP RY e b s Aw c\'v.e
RO WAGY TWE Y& STER  WRIg DR Y oy TR THERG
vs AUWR|L  Poak eV SWED

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits




Page 32

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering .
T s wy eReRicNle Wit QURR  THG &dk@&(
VRS W Tag BiOe]  AneRe s REWA{ S RUGRIgH
Y TRE SHRGEETS WWa b}\\%ﬁ RATS g UCRMaW
ASS YouBGaTelS, URINATING , CVTREMT any Sue PRTHS
‘o IWE PegT

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances
nesY SF  uNBR REL CALDRO (CT  ay
TNWESC prR e

| » hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Ab-1- IS

Signed : Date

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: Iicensing@plxmouth.gov.ulg




Page 33

Appendix 12

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Section I: Licence application details

IE/I wish to object to the following application [ wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) gﬂ,,—,s A BRoTitep <
Premises name and address g Z AR EAMIE
1 Postcode A L §2cC

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
Eﬂ/Kpplication for a new premises licence
0 Application to vary a premise licence

I Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title L1 Mr O Mrs O Miss O Ms [ Other (please state)

SUrrarne : Forenames

Address‘ tJ v, ~2eD 64/(;( Co uﬁ')’; 4 DD So ﬂ D,
Fepmosty ok ik gee |

Email Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 ‘ Not protectively marked




I am

[ Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
O Ward Councillor [ Other (please specify) [ & pavi  ir
o Mp SHQTAED  Hovs~4

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
L Lyt ADD Te Tui [BoBLEmS o F  LATE pGHT
ArorSE. [o#D Bemavioud, LteexStve DEivkirveG L1 T7ER
%L/;b’ wieL EW/,K'M/FuﬂLL\'/ Zene7 '/ﬂol’
T Hzy/ Are fala— oF Tus flobem By wort

Kﬂutuvcl Hoov S

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits
77 wiee Ay o Tne  TREELC FRuBiem |, Very
aad o FTE mibssisie (o@ MyBie Ty VEMCS
HARD Lop  E1RE Dwgmnez y AmBecovce




Page 35

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

T UM feow A froRtom Fok JEMRS AC Tife
/645 ALsDPEN  unTiL 609 pr. @L,cc’ Aw pez
Bovi BaScchiiy LrePr  Doe 45  Ouert AvD
covER T  gwFevenvce oF  Deipee FnD v JTE/

Pece Hiye Fic Powear 71 RebPoce fovps o R CeoSe

Sopcy  Maoy Reriaye Covrerr  oa I/(C,‘d——’l? ﬁz_,cc

The protection of children from harm zﬂ e vl /?AC € HAMD ER
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

| — » hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed ) Date 2 it / / / 20/5
—_— X {

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensin lymouth.gov.uk




Page 36

Appendix 13

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.
this matter,

ll¢opy sentation will be's

e applicant at any hearing of *

Section I: Licence application details

ﬁl wish to object to the following application [ 1 wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) hpe s Aﬁl A ﬂo/fh‘ﬁ RS L’r}.,

Premises name and address 3 X %{5-0»( MANG PP{”]OU{[%
Postcode 2 Y g RS

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
B/Application for a new premises licence
[ Application to vary a premise licence

I Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title I Mr & Mrs 0 Miss 0 Ms O Other (please state)

Surname : s Forenames

Address Finy WiNIZRe D BAKER bURA ADD13od RomD
Pk‘{M&U'{H Postcode Prf Sr

Email Telephone 01752

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version|l April 2012 Not protectively marked




I am

[ Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
[ Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

0 MP Qesc s AT SRATHLES

Hoosnsa,
Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as | February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Lo, o€ [aes N _Aeen O 2

RoURS  Leabns —To  DZoNes, WNo. St

BatarniouR Pouce Krool ARSTIHMS,
\Wlorp e o Have A Qoo MWGHTS Siev

Public safety

For exampie alierations to the premises, capacity limits

%w_bn\xq Vo Nea W AAT, e

Noge oo (e \nToLefrllt. | Wowsmel

FHow 177 _wloged Re frldets  ANd Fiee
Reacs,. " Peol ML TOGEER Cpus NG

Clrosms 1 THPors, [ A AFRMmSTO SO OJUT




Page 38

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

"Pomes Full. OF | itre Grnicovllbe, R \/a&l v
ASb Diease . Nows R pveier Lorg W&
> Nov peots A MORe DA% Oren  Foor
OUTLETS.  DISTURBEs e nJveir  2d &Jg&ounucfj
WSMrelle Biss  Bedg  OvelkTuroes -

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

et e A p(z,wwmz:-( SaHooL rIeal THE
VQ@Pe&bb BosnSers | Clhi e 6dRES T
TDrsente . Shecale, A~ Sccnt Prayou@
THs Vs ot~ Acle;cpm-&l_(:.— G LASS ON f/%ncw'rs
MAEs T " INCElaUS.  PoR Chhiblond WAL SE—TS

Scatoet |

I » hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed e 7 . Date 297 ,lllli;-

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensin lymouth.gov.ulk




Page 39

Appendix 14

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.
:Pléﬁé’élﬁbt.é: that a full opy of your repre: entation will be sent to the pplicant at any heari
this matter,

?tion I: Licence application details

I wish to object to the following application I | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) (50&\' sta QD(lo“\e o
Premises name and address 3 Q\L  ————

PQ*'V\OUTVI
Postcode ?‘_4, % .o

ych type of application you wish to make your representation about?
Application for a new premises licence
LI Application to vary a premise licence

L1 Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title 00 Mr ¥ Mrs [ Miss [0 Ms [J Other (please state)

Surname 7 Forenames

Address ¢ . Wiy BAKLE  CoueT.

ADD g ou Ronmp P routy FOSOdR ¢, 4 - € ee
Email Telephone o155 .

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




lam

[ Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association

O Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

OO MP Resmibents of Wusfogp OAKEL CouaT-

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
Aready  Yae T Macy Lieened RemsEs ™ (pnaesled  0OR0a

. " ——) .
\n cgenping Tee  Uike \ood d  motle oy
d

caled anti Socta ?D&\no.x\\aul‘

8 ean ‘_\_'\6?— Meu o nedsoncl ©rqoesincs - e Satee ' Man ag:av_q_

o Jige ¥ ove Yoo,  Oa I'io.\w.i ome i \ew  car, \MWas \wm\ividated \3\\5

(‘n.p, Suidanly oo \we Q\»\-‘JQ o ana (Zeg\a.s\qw\qr\\: \/dn v Baor_\f\.\wq Ve
. >
Lead , ana boﬂi\nj on e cal ?\a&& Ao % u‘bat_. \~ee.

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

Qs oleeady, »ealed | couse S acck ,?ub(,{_,-,. Lateby
= X S

Make. Mose ar Rata \owes wwle  eaaly Motaa q
) —\

Whan we- Slaa.o& ou. Wowmas W \me W\ov_m«(% o g&gt‘ni ‘35

{‘-\o.\)e_w\emks codeea e \Uiltee




Page 41

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering
g"\GHtl ng and caRo g  out. | O\JQV—L\-RP.V\{V\Q ﬁn_ %\v\g

on e \A)cL:.A Vack  ts Yailew R:Qo.\'_s,

fden Q.Qal Jootbae. ot 2 A & Mo mopning

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

Blem . Vasi doaV%s \ase Gran - C ildeen J\5 Vi g ond
- = X
Ye  ageq. al.  be veet 4 cltea L e &ena
ComPoetally, 4doe  ewm s o0 NatGealaay o ewa
Y =y " t \ =N

Wb Meown  ob,  swdié
~

| » hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed ; Date Al . A - 2018

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: Iicensing@glxmouth.gov.uk



Page 42

Appendix 15

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a Ilcenslng regresentamo prlOI' to compleung this form.

Please note that afull c copy of
this matter,

Section I: Licence application details
I wish to object to the following application [ wish to support the following application

Nam? of applicant (if known) 12 ﬁ&, c—A ZQO /#Eﬂ’g
Premises name and address 3 &'lBBO” HWANE Pk‘/”lﬂ” g
( o s Postcode P /. ll/ g-g &

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
Application for a new premises licence
Application to vary a premise licence

[ Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title Q{ 0 Mrs 00 Miss [0 Ms [J Other (please state)

Surname Forenames

Al o F;{M' L WINIZREYS BAKER COpR—C
@;qm) R, i/ 1 QU7 Posteode D) &)L
mail Telephone 0152

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




| am

[ Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
[0 Ward Councillor @/Other (please specify)

O MP KEs DENST

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
_Nolee, J\CTER,DRONIKEN BELMOIL, FiorS
AL AZ PaMENT AHE PREMEES ADE EMPTY By

OCHER PeEMSES OF B SiMLAR NATOUR CHISE B
W< O F DISTERPANSES

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

LB BB 0025 MHEH 9PEN 0U< INTD
1 <on Roas Weu kb HAVE <o BE VSED B FFIRF
L AN MAY BEVSES AS AN ENTRANCE

112 1S NEcTDeo 2 <2 90R BlishiNer

Aigpe- nAz phso UPPER Flogps <HAT COUKS RE
VSEB AS B NiaH< ChURB

I/HE BACKL DO Wouip HAVE fo BE USED

BY DigABLEDd PERgoNg




Page 44

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

PAWEADY MENCONEDS N GRINE s SoicopnER

THE ARER PAprREmsy His Fency or Paree

OF Ehcessmlengr CNAED chmMENT ANN Foors

OUThETS, EY{RAc(ton) FanS Waui Brow ou—
ORNOXIgus SHELLS RIGHT (N<o gue WiuDews

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

» hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

\

Signed

\

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensin lymouth.gov.ulc

%/5/ 5"



Page 45

Appendix 16

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Wil be sent to the applicant at any hearing of

Please note that a full copy of your repres

this maccer.

Section I: Licence application details
I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

BARISTA BROS

Name of applicant (if known)

Premises name and address
%H maurt

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?

MP lication for a new premises licence
O Application to vary a premise licence

I Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title Y Mr &f Mrs @ Miss O Ms O Other (please state)

Surname ( Forenames

AR T T 1tee) bty Ber AnpiSesn Rsad
Dot / Postcode P It S/L_b

Email y Telephone

You must provide your full residential ¥dress (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




| am

[ Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association

0 Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

omp Cesivemrs of  Wimeas et (ovwr

Atbison .
Section 4: Reason(s) for representation LSM% l»\ms.ﬂq)

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits




Page 47

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering
NOLSE DISTUR 84/CE 11 THE AN aTe 465/0 /8
— A LEED UNBCCEPTALLE Wit Caba- Atp.
L &S 4D Hor DoaVans A gy ticense
/1S Aap,ne Moge UK ACCEPARL £ /\V/O IRE AND
,D'ﬂgﬂlﬂff)s P

The protection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances Vo-u .
| Feew o7 YW ACCEPrnpre 7237 W hre bruersiric
U WK INEG To ym!mlﬁ %;Q"%m\‘/f WETHER 2R o1
Tucy ARE 183 0rp 0 WoT |
THeRE—LS A NATIovn. ALobrem iz 1 PioBeems
S F (&JQ/E.&Q/NKIK)QANQ d21 o Brem S TH5T (3 m e
(LOITH 1o ﬁq/\kmq‘,ﬁﬁwfinc} TSEELMIA 9 and WorsE )
Mepicqar Probrem s Fosm DR/NKING HEeUTiNeG okt

» hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed ' ’ i Date .277;/0:51\}%'5—

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plxmouth.gov.uI(



Page 48

Appendix 17

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant 4t any he

this matter,

;e;tion I: Licence application details
| wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) 6@ e TRz Ty,
Premises name and address = 443 2on LA T3 ™M
Postcode ?1_ L,l-» 2.

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
Ifﬂ\pplication for a new premises licence
I Application to vary a premise licence

I Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representa;ive, please go to Section 3
Title O Mr IE/Mrs._ E] Miss O Ms O Other (please state)

Surname Az o Forenames BE, .
Address -, : , o
L WINNFReD @Al ZouUZT | Atmsen) Rofd.
E A~y .- ST e s
Email ' e Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business) C

Section 3: Representative details , .

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation - L

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




|l am

[ Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
0 Ward Councillor . [ Other (please specify)

ome Remibent  Stetreems

Hovsmig
Section 4: Reason(s) for representation
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect

of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as " February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
Me Meen N\ Meosol SAMLATED LY SR> —+ Zep
ETARUINNIMENTT | 0 BA | Bame By, SuNves BLotan ®2

SA\Pe. T Nates  ALE e 18fkep LAY AN O,

L NOADpy TIC unfNon | COPAY AT | LITTER oo,

Aty ST -

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

NeT  AvsRutms  Ste e




Page 50

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

e Alery N\ AReaDy  Ausew o) (W wreneR,
BRokan) a0, Oinv By vePr ou Ssrac: o
T D PAUWSTT R e R e 1o YO A

fremens.

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

I el n . hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed i R Date 29 ‘ \ ‘\ W<

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensin lymouth.gov.uk




Page 51

Appendix 18

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

SRR LB

sent to the ap

Section I: Licence application details

[# | wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) AR feTaA Bt 2l L5 4

Premises name and address

Postcode

3 GiBhorw LanNE PL 1, - gBS

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
Application for a new premises licence
I Application to vary a premise licence

2 Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title I Mr # Mrs (] Miss B Ms Other (please state)

Surname Forenames
ddress
Addres Warni FREy RBAKER CoVRrRT IsndVsSoaw Rody
NoWRTIL Lyl PLY Frp 0+ 1) Postcode b gLL
Email ) _ Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




lam

[ Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association

[ Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

0o mp Pemivens 1o SHeroeees Accomnodbarion

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Novse O Mot Lomg. po\_\ce A >

P BuipacEeS Arrvors Do toine Culds . F\G&TS.
Sexe 18 e STReet.  DRmianig
Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits
p,m PRt Spﬁru@éﬂ—c—b Wi lLous Deoriee)
Nowna_ ecple . he probedy \g very  Neaxr oul
ome. _ond  Nouwna&recs ovksde  Swokong o
. T T L TRE )
Aruoleona  Wowd e \nvoeranle . We. hanie enomv\r\
(onﬁe,ms.




Page 53

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering
VPLEASE VLEASE, po MoRE Row
by RopBEISH BESVVE US w iz Carn-7 & LELVP BT

MAEH T MNow Wil ARE ALl ELVERLZY Ivrru V(S ABLEY

Ittt To Eo 00T Now., PLEASE Yo o™ 7 Sbvy THEY

wWitll REEV THE NolsE pewnrs \fe v Toly LS 7MAT A B0 o
THE Cv BA nuy augégn 2 AR

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

Wik CeT CRAMNULCHIIILIREN Ao CREAT CH/LUREN wi o

C et 7T e SEE WS . THEY HAUVE B~ NDERAM To LEAVE

Becavseg o r 0v i RoAd BLOCKED .~ 1t STVULENTS o
IToRE STVvIENTS BY U5 AND No IMOAE 2L povr's O Rr NP
— — i -

PLACE'S ComME pry STAY 0N 00 R CuesT Room (L. SEE

L= Yoo cam SCEEP pow BEFORE THATS Comis

R I = T T _ » hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true
and correct.

Signed w P Date )L'l(l\’b/

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.ulk




Page 54

Appendix 19

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

T MR

Section I: Licence application details ‘
EZ( I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) @Aﬂ §TA @QUT Hell.

Premises name and address —5 @r\ BV‘\OMPLQdﬁ"‘:‘- Nc\uv\—\ WL,
Y {ouTy OO P L 2 RS,

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
Application for a new premises licence

I Application to vary a premise licence

I Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details

If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title & Mr O Mrs O Miss [0 Ms [J Other (please state)

Surmame Gl g Forenames . -7
Adress €var - \duaewEd Raer Coons Neers Wics Gppisen €0,
Postcode v
. L~ 00 Ty _ LS N 4l O
Ema' e : g R WV s Teidptiang (= 1WA ""“l,i‘,',\w:,c ‘

i Rt} S L (N
You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation ,

Address

" Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




lam

I Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
O Ward Councillor f Other (please specify)

O MP

Lea\DEd—T

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Tare Lteedt® Would Wawe Kue NonBE?, oF Yeewised

o EwWeE ALl Wit 200 ks oF WY HoWE,

TaERe \a gepEady To voct WorsE  Add VBRLLINESS,
Wt o0t ODOING T, (1

Public safety

For example alterations to t_hgvl:irgémises, capacity limits kel Y
< ooEeeTadd Tus@ 14 Gewa To Ve eNtRANeES,
oo Retd 8% o TAE BoitDNG, g Wosd
NaceE Gie  eoreadces W arhagooay Tee 145 Mewres
oot YA\ WowrE




Page 56

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

ALC o Tue aweye NooL® (NREAIE To g \ & JEL
TRET 1 AeREad To W\ oo :

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances
L Vond T T K Tz Mool By Becauar .
OF TnE Timeg &F opew w) o

I, i i » hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed ;M Rt R Date Ao~ oA Pl e

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: Iicensing@plxmouth,goy.uk




Page 57

Appendix 20

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

I

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter. "

;e/ction I: Licence application details
I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) g.ﬁ@\&’\ A BRomeRS LD
Premises name and address 8) CaBRoN (.‘..—PrN'E‘/ QLH HoUT ( FoRMHER
'CosT cuTTER' [ BRERT BuY 'BuioinePostcode Py 3RR
T

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
Application for a new premises licence
LI Application to vary a premise licence

I Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title I Mr &' Mrs [ Miss I Ms [0 Other (please state)

Surname Forenames X . ‘
Address £ AT ., GUINIFRED BAKER CooRT, ADDi1Sory Rofd
FiNwo ot Posteutld Py LS ke

Email - i Telephone Qla3sz )

You must p_r-ovide your full residentiat’address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked

—




Page 58

Son

lam

[J Representative of residents association [J Representative of trade/business association
O Ward Councillor @Other (please specify)

O MP PR\ATE RES\OENST.

|

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

Itis important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “I February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
Tt s AREA- \R A 'HoT 3007’ FoR Arsti Socifr REMdMI0OR
DRONKENELSS, HoHodBXuAt. | SEXLAL. AcTiviy,

ORI NAToNY , DEFECATI org .

UNRULY ouT of CoNTRo L. DRONKER RSTODENTY FoyL LANGUAGE,
Stroutin & [eReftrtine. MY Police NG pERNTS .o r A REGULAR

,fHO”mSI (Z-éPoK’rs Ay RE PRobuced B
Public safety g

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits
WeE PR MReADY AT SATURATND (Bt 1R THe AREA—
BoreeR vArl cuBh BAn BAne AR PRI AND RAR,

LMHT ARouTFINS PRofoseEn 'thSToRY CenTRE ' LaTH CoFrec
StoP &1, LESR THARN S MR LW FRoy “THE STubeww—

"aHerro AREA 1IN Lotal WE RES DersTR M ReADY LWVE S

ENoued 12 ENoo- ‘ B
—TH S ARep Stoulo BE ' ClEAES P REFRE THE

HroR cersTRe. PRowecr BES(NG |
| NoT POiHosTH Lot BECOHE ENERNS MoRE O

T M Repory  Hha A BAD RePuTATIon AR fny et

Fol. PNTISoc A BerfruiooR, ONROLY STLDENTY, €r1e.,
PLsrosT DOER 1T NEED At MoRe RBpn Pupuei™.

=/ Sront



Page 59

L

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

The REIDENTS OF bniFRED BAKER CooT AHReADY
SOFFER. FioH RUNEEL DEPRATIon DUE ToTiHE NoISE, =uen)
GO AL WINDE WY CLSED, ARE wie NowW To ENOLRE, HOSIER Y37
WE Hhue HAD AN 0N Eane BAFLE FoR 0uER. 12 MonTHS RS
NOISE L\ TTeRinse, — | {fne Reen KEshine & DIRRY FoR Fec .

7

ENNIROHEATAL SERUIcER (RAetfel H«P«Kms)'i%opn:_& Are PHoTog TN
The protection of children from harm RE PRoDLCED!

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

THege S A PR\HH—R\I Setool. LOTRH N WAUWING DI$TANCE

QT Tt PROPSED AP icATion Witheik wous RE ONA MiReeT
Sitoo . RouTE,

[N oErsTs oF ' GRooHiNnEg, "ONDERMEE DRINKING ' ) 101EnCe
'CORL RAR' ETe (Refrres 1nThe PRegg) =

I Y __» hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

S_ignj, e 2 o _ Date &%gw é(‘) \S
NN

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 60

Barista brothers, licensed application. ...

3, Gibbon Lane, Plymouth. P14 8 BS

This application is completely unacceptable in view of the fact that we,
the residents of Winifred Baker Court have been fighting against the
already established premises on the North hill strip for well over a year
due to the amount of anti social behaviour, drunkenness, foul language,
litter, noise, etc., that they generate on a daily and nightly basis.

This small area already has the Burger van, Cuba bar, Bang Bang, the pub
on the corner and other bars, many of which are open all night until 6 — 7
in the morning and the Air establishment which is already open 24/7.

We cannot open our windows at night because of the noise and now
another Monday to Sunday, 24 hours a day trading proposal just below
the front of our building? This would make our lives completely
unbearable and sleep completely impossible.

There is also the proposed History Centre, less than 5 minutes down the
road with a coffee shop, outdoor area etc.,

We do not need another licensed premises and light refreshment
establishment in this area, especially as this one would be on the school
run and close to the nearby Primary school.
We are already at saturation point!
L, therefore strongly object to this application.
Yours most sincerely,
Mrs -
Resident, Winifed Baker Court.

27, January 2015




Page 61

Appendix 21

r e 1 a t e building better relationships I Relate Plymouth & District

3 Blenhelm Road
Plymouth
PL4 8L

Tel: 01752 213131
Fax: 01752 213771
Email: relateplymouth@googlemall.com

P et

Licensing Department E [N e '|

. : e . SERVALLE
cP:\yllir:z::;r(;ltv Council PUBLIC pROTECTION SES
Plymouth 09 FEB 201
PL1 2AA |

FlAhOn quunn-n—:’::/-.”_. e

Thursday 5™ February 2015

Dear Licensing Department
Ref 3, Gibbon Lane PL4 8B5- Objection to Licence application
This letter supports the enclosed concerns ref the application for a new licence for 3, Gibbon Lane ,

Relate Plymouth offers counselling from number 3, Blenheim Road; our small car park is next to 3,
Gibbon Lane.

Relate Plymouth offers counselling and support to couples who are in crisis; we have been working
from our premises for the past 22 year s. This area has deteriorated over the past years, since the
arrival of ever increasing:student’s numbers. The litter and rubbish thatis all around this area is an
ongoing issue; on Monday mornings inevitably | have to remove broken glass, take away boxes and
cartons, food, bottles, glasses from the back and the front of our building- not to mention the vomit,
condoms and the stench of urine,

The noise from the surrounding bars and the anti-social b’eh'aviour of shouting, sci’e‘a'ming and
fighting is often an issue for counsellors when they are working with sometimes very vulnerable
clients. ' T , e : '

We also, counsel children and )}oung people who are extremely'.vuingr,able; théfak:t that they have
to walk past so many premises that hold a licence (with the accompanying behaviour) is not
conducive to a safe place to receive‘counselling for some very dffﬁcqlt issue that they may be facing,

We have a duty of care to them and to the vulnerable adults who use our service and also to our
staff who often do not finish work until 9.30/10.am in the evenings.

We recently have had clients who phone in and are uncomfortable coming to an area with so many
bars and the accompanying anti-social behaviour that goes with it - this is beginning to imbact on
clients accessing our service. P e o

1 d ANt s b
(B0 i Bt ..fi'r‘v."~"""‘~ ;
B Relatlonship Counselling
B Psychosexual Therapy
B Family Counselling
B Children and Young
Peoples Counselling

| ] LIfe_Skllls Courses

www.relateplymouth.co.uk Reglstersd Charity No. 237035
Company Limited by Guarantes
Company Number 7872047




Page 62

The area is now saturated with licensed premises - surely we do not need any more? | would ask
the question -is the Council going against its own Community Impact Policy?

If this new licence was granted, then our small car park would be used for smoking; it would be used
as a public toilet; for people to be sick in and throw their rubbish in. We are 3 small charity and we
do not have the resource to use specialised cleaners to constantly clean up the disgusting mess; |
cannot expect staff to clean this up.

We certainly do not need other licenced premises in Gibbon Lane

I would be most grateful if you could confirm that you have received this letter through email to me

at relategIymouth@_googlemail.com

Yours sincerely,




Page 63

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
pnor to completmg this form.

the guidance note ‘How to make a Ircensmg representatlo

Please note that a fUIl' copy.
this matter. |

Segtion I: Licence application details
‘ﬂ(fwish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) g aM S—’ZL g rcﬂ-k@-s
Premises name and address 3 Gl_l @6@\\1 LA'NE ‘
Postcode ‘/L_. 4 8 g S"

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?

Application for a new premises licence < 1
- —RECEIYED;:
 PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVI\.” ’

O Apﬁlieau:éh to vary a premise licence" '
O Application for a review of a premis’es.‘liéence I b
A e Sy S ..509Fsszm5k='ff

. Section 2: Your personal details . 'y ‘ R ¥
If you are acting as a representative, pleas_e' g0 to Section 3 , FA.O.
Title [ Mr O Mrs O Miss 0 Ms [J Other (please state) '

Surname Forenames
Address

Vo RES Py . ' . . Postcode
Email . s 5 . . .+ | .Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objectlng froma

business) Ty
ool v

Sectlon 3: Representative detalls ' ;

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of rePresentatlve/organlsatlon (

Address Al Ke, L (\QMlMoueLF_ 3 5’9(/\[’\6!!/1/\. Qo
Nosth Lok Cojfu\a»:#— Foaod PL"’ ‘?"':T

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked

wie)




Page 64

I am
[ Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
O Ward Councillor I/Z/Ocher (please specify) (N’GO\/VI.( _Sadu,\;,

ot LA

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “'| February; | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premisés opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.” ) ’

S e AR

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
Norse ) lnC rEosing omh'-Sociol ohaviow Sudl a0
SceaMng, Skethng, froldio —oval haigo ool
O - s })r’[uﬁg Ic vkﬁsz.“[' l\é \(2.\;\4 Louwgl — Ve, Austusbe
Caus g 0 NWSante — dd S Aar cur—ounsellers

o ek ud h\'pu_ cond hons

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

Clocs 1 ouwr (ovdork curdl avsund Fra_oveo: \/oM,d/,'
"Auscordool  Comolom?, Joeple ueiw our Lo-pondi
oo o Dbl Tulor, Sexial 'ack. ™ !
Ow S K‘;omob CliowTz ore ST adocd ok Jba cvea
deo Aotz haols nuwbertfl bevt  puol hitaice ol
Proat 109 — M e —Socied iR H=t
Rer n el M?W(w o \/L»(V\QJ‘AJ?(-L

esiz! ool Ao })m po ne Lo lgo O}LUL(L




Page 65

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

|dller — 4 oty rovtons bollos ojlateas

b alag€ . holol YMusit Ceioainyd sLndLu\,o
Vel Dys zovdad Gonglints mm <o Y

AN Yy

Lo («JOKD-DO Q_EHSQ_

A

Cansio Moo MoSe | Blhg t;g@_u_la "
rubb&te & Shveets = i
Tﬁrot(e&ction of cmm)harm W\:ﬁ?—r ulblastc aJ,L Q/@U»D{/

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances cUeeA. .

&Qx_b\al NS N

Eovepenlh
Sory qunky YYWN| bQ,LQ.WD\/\-]&_,\ \;tﬂ:erJ\W

@ﬁ.[@@m_xe f:‘lm_.kggaegg e cple ,bgﬁﬁ%g ;
o Wi o c;lat&eo ’ICLMV\P o e Roeol .

’aMw D

wer (o . olibrs g0 dun \PQ%(QP EEVcED/;t_{
Bixe ! up"’u.rmd rwoﬁ’%@bi@ -

|
/ and correct.
Signeg‘

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre

Plymouth PL1 2AA

T: 01752 305465

N (80 9 —

Ovl o{(\,CJPJ CCoM

N%O\bww Wwﬁdﬁowb

 hereby declare that sit nformation T have submitted is true

Date & ,—2.., WIS,

“Plexsesend the completed form to Counlre ,\'{ D-J\Q«am_f EQ,@&E_%HO%

E icensmg@plxmouth,gov,ug
L \Aven i< \Sod‘wa\;‘@d bl o onal licsntaol

) I S 5~ PcC
S s jﬁwa&%hw>

b rewld_loe aJunosl ludpesible T mcmk
e o tnbrenug. Woige  Music aol Delaionr.




Page 66

Appendix 22

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

‘copy of your representat e sent to

| hearing

Secti6n I: Licence application details

I wish to object to the following application  [I | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) BAQ\ STA g CoTHel

Premises name and address 3 G‘ LR l . f
| Petmoonyk Postcotle: 1 RES

yh type of application you wish to make your representation about?
Application for a new premises licence
[OJ Application to vary a premise licence

I Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title 0 Mr O Mrs [ Miss Z'Ms O] Other (please state)

Surname Forenames

Address @ o - WNinzes Gakd?. Couet
Mvson & Pt mooey Postcode ) |\ 1

Email Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 ) Not protectively marked




Page 67

-

Ly S

lam

I Representative of residents association I Representative of trade/business association
O Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

OMmp Reawent  of Neaea

Seirezes A—cceww

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as | February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam,
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
Buce Asn Amevcances  ARe  Reguiaect
Caticr To TTHe ARH ARouo> Suelwel. WOthes
INUVbes  Gogbon) LANe

prﬁ:S(f St QMo dad  fage | ()

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

| wond U o oste e e bins wasutat
be Doud.The (oads afe obieadn Quir of
bine  ond our (estdenS Who yle® o
Oheetchar have 40 tonek da Y {ood as
e paisewents 60 ol g bod_louhS: Rod
s 18 ElTomeery domoems . Additon
la o One ~ W0 Qe . g —V\Ae_\,r aAeqpole

/VY'DJ(F&LO.w 6%‘ Selene ; D cose”
Phy)




Page 68

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

\r\\m@(’@ L oSet Crsaste /brwco\es SWrerd  ALtovaod odren
Poc /l’l\z Rdely . Ous \A-V-é ISE
U laue a(-s odsilony o Bleelp ov N Qumd |

>

Veose see droge 2 C2ly)

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

TTher 1S a Qrwvw-( le«\usa SddoSL \nq_a.(l:.q
ok eon s  noc  GhedB\ \V%C-Ré.

Neose see Vokpe,/}l. (“‘l;}c)

| | i , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

W
Signed Date A1 _ ‘OJV\U\.QA_L'( 01
- - )

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk



Page 69

(ilw)

Prevention of crime and disorder

The granting of a premise license to 3 Gibbon Lane will further increase the likelihood of even more
anti - social behaviour in the area. The police will vouch for the problems already in the area. |
attend the “Your Say” Neighbourhood meetings where PCSO s are in attendance and discussions are
held concerning anti-social behaviour and police incidents. These are also reported in our local
newspaper “The Herald” where you can read about the police incidents:

Fights, stabbings, violence, rape in the Sherwell area

The police used to have more of a presence in the area but their resources are too stretched
nowadays to police to the level needed. Within a small area there is :

Cuba Bar, Bang Bang, Air Bar, Skiving Skolar, Burger Van,Fresher and Professor and nearby Caffeine
Club.

The area is at pinchpoint already and is a flashpoint for trouble. There is also not a CCTV camera
available for this area (ref: “Your Say” meeting — PCSO)

Anti-Social Behaviour

Drunkeness, fighting in the street, urinating in the street, Having sex in the street, shouting,
upturning wheelie bins and littering the streets, throwing bottles at our building’s security gates and
hence littering the street and our car park with broken glass. | have often had to sweep the car park
in the morning before driving my car. We have carers who drive in and risk their tyres. Climbing on
scaffolding which was against our building, climbing over our wall. Noise all night long.




Page 70

3

Public safety

I would query the size and shape of the building and the adequacy of fire exits. The firg brigade will

no doubt be consulted. These premises can be accessed from Gibbon Lane and Blefnha= Risee >
(bottom of Addison Road). The Blenheim Pl:atebaccess is very close to our sheltered accommodation.
As residents, we already have enough problems. People congregate and this causes bottlenecks for:

Traffic_'-through traffic, essential services especially ambulance and fire brigade to our building, taxis
Wheelchairs
Pedestrians

Atnight itis extremely difficult to drive through Addison Road and some taxis refuse to come down
this road as there are so many young people congregated in a mob that the taxi drivers cannot drive
through. So many revellers seriously affect public safety and sometimes motorists are forced to
drive the wrong way up the one way street just to get out. A mob of young people who are loud and
very drunk is very intimidating. If these revellers spill out from 3 Gibbon Lane into Blenheim Els?e it
will make life unbearable for Winifred Baker Court residents.



Page 71

&5’!-\)

Prevention of Public nuisance

The bars and burger van have a huge impact on our community at Winifred Baker Court and this will
increase still further if another premise license is granted . We suffer noise all nightlong. There is
vomit on the pavements, glass on the streets, litter everywhere. Drunk young people urinate in the
street and have sex against the wall. Itis time this area was sorted out. Granting a license to yet
another 24 hour establishment will only exacerbate the problems. We cannot take anymore. Our
building was opened in the late 1980's and the area was very quiet and select. Professional
businesses were nearby. We are now surrounded by bars and food outlets and very noisy, drunk,
irresponsible young people. Consideration must be given to the elderly in this area, please.

There has recently been press coverage re. a new history quarter which will be developed in this
area. The anti-social behaviour, littering and noise are just not in keeping with this vision. More 24
hour establishments will make it worse.




Page 72

()

Protection of children

3 Gibbon Lane is on the direct school route to Mount Street Primary School. There are now no shops
en route — just bars. In my opinion, this gives the wrong message to children and is a bad influence.
They witness drunken, loutish behaviour which could turn nasty at any moment. They should not be
exposed to the drinking culture and accept it as a norm. There are programmes in schools to
promote healthy living and the bars are giving the opposite message. Streets should not be full of
litter, vomit and glass that children have to walk through.



Page 73

Appendix 23

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please ote that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the spplicant at sy hearing of
this matter, - e T e o s . A

Section I: Licence application details
LIZ( I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) 44//9 ;-/;I ﬁ/a s

Premises name and address B4 ?/44‘0/ /4_//'? /ztyxzod?‘,{i /O'C'S‘ G55
“ Postcode '

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?

~ I Application fora new premises licenica ~—— | RECEIW
I Application to vary a premise licence PUBLIC PROTECTTON SERVICE
LI Application for a review of a premises licence
16 FEB 7015
Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3 FAO. ... o
Title 01 Mr 00 Mrs O Miss O Ms O Other (please state)
Surname , Forenames
Address
Postcode
Email Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




Page 74

I am

[J Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association

0 Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

O MP ArZ2Du/T 1/ Y EARL Y /4@04,4 s

. o)A v .
Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as | February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

T o ddnd M chap il fbvspore plbes

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

Papewerf st abeeet, e A

v il M fod ) lmnts — 1 g loverssl
oot ! /




Page 75

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

a%;‘ il i @eg ﬂ;&% a/gyﬁf/edﬁﬂ/)j
il A o Il 7//@25 %m@ —
% - aﬂ%& JEZES o /aé{z/ @‘M///

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

@ 2 -3 /W/ M ’WI ﬂ‘éy/&e
_%W// %V,/ 2 et . 4

| ; » hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed Date ?/ /: K
_ /L/ i

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensin lymouth.gov.uk




Page 76

Appendix 24

As Ward Clir for Drake | would like to object to this application. Reports that are
attached to my objection include the Mutley Report which looks at residents feedback
around the key issues raised in all the objections from residents and a business nearby
where it would have an impact to the people they serve.

Please also see findings from the Mutley Greenbank ASB Report attached and
highlighted and Plymouth Customer Data Integration Project again attached and
highlighted

Prevention of crime and disorder

Since being elected as the Ward Clir for Drake | have experienced a high number of
calls and complaints of ASB in the vicinity of this area. The area has seen a wide range of
incidents such as a shooting, a rape and many others to name but a few. Complaints
come in from residents on a regular basis and incidents are also relayed at the have your
say meetings. There are incidents which are also aired at coffee mornings where police
have attended and | myself have attended too. The residents first heard about the
application through a coffee morning by me. The range of ASB incidents are varied and
are a constant battle for the police and for the residents in raising the matters. | am also
concerned given the small confined space the number of toilets in the premises and the
number of people who could be in attendance.

As the licence was previously an off licence this meant that in the likelihood of anyone
purchasing alcohol they would not be loitering in the area. However this licence if
granted will mean that patrons are more likely to hang around here. This licence means
that until 2am there will be an influx and that more people will congregate in a once
empty location.

In conclusion Licence and planning controls seem to be seen as a further solution to
addressing ASB in the neighbourhood.

The map attached shows evidence where noisy neighbours/loud parties, teenagers
hanging around the streets especially during the hours of 10pm and 2am

were a big problem or a fairly big problem

Prevention of public nuisance

The area has a significant and on-going problem with bins cluttering the street. Residents
who are in mobility scooters or with walking aids find it near impossible to manoeuvre
around the bins, the vomit, broken glass, discarded rubbish, fast food litter and the fear
of even venturing out making them virtual prisoners in their own homes during
darkness. It sis because of this they ever ventured around that side and were only made
aware of the application after | had informed them. This would increase the number of
people to the area which | understand is metres away from a CIP Zone. Generally the
noise levels during the week can be connected to student nights, specific themed nights
i.e Halloween to which there were incidents which have yet to be resolved by police
when residents raised the matter, resources being stretched means that the number of
issues cannot be dealt with and that residents do not feel reassured when either dialling




or reporting the matter to the police as recently raised in the last Have Your Say
meeting. At the last Have Your Say meeting | was made aware that there has been a
reduction of Police Officers in the area which there will be less police presence. This
venue will fall just outside the CIP and this gives me and the residents' concerns given
the number of licensed bars in the vicinity of this application.

The attached report shows people being drunk or rowdy in a public space, people using
drugs or dealing drugs Noise complaints usually start from |opm and then can lead up
to the crack of dawn depending on how well the area is policed and how quick dispersal
can be.

A very big problem or a fairly big problem

Public safety

This may bring people off the street and into a venue but there is the question of where
people would go and then smoke. Even though there is no licence for music, there will
however be an outside area for smokers which in the summer period and light evenings
will increase in noise and be a disturbance to residents. | would also say that the age of
residents vary from 60-97. With an increase in any more patrons to this area there is a
potential of an increase of more footfall including more litter. This could be cigarette
ends, cigarette packets and discarded food/drinks etc and anything else bought in to the
area. Again the increase in another licensed venue will have an impact on residents
nearby with an on-going and ever growing litter problem. | observed the rear of the
property from a resident’s flat top floor in which we both said that the noise if not from
the front of this premises will also come from the rear of this premise.

The report also highlights vandalism, graffiti, or deliberate damage to property or
vehicles either a very big problem or fairly big problem.

Protection of children from harm

Recently | was invited by the school council at Mount Street Primary and they grilled me
about the state of the area. The children were so concerned about how the area was
dirty, unkempt and showed me photos of litter on their way to and from school. Itis a
shame that young are informing me of the issues and we are discussing whether or not
another premise should be allowed. The school children inform me that there has been
broken glass, take away food cartons and general rubbish that they see on their way to
school. This is all in the vicinity of where this premise requires licensing. The route is
popular for parents taking their children to and from the school.

As Ward Councillor on behalf of the objectors | would urge the Committee to refuse
this application for the benefit of the Residents.

Councillor Chaz Singh
Drake Ward

#



Page 78

Appendix 25
T i Uy bk 01
! RECEIVED
__Gei&nﬂuﬂf.w ”DJBL‘C rr\uTECLHUN btRVICE-[} o
AL II LR, ]

). \ v () !
'.'.c'u,n l’l..l’.'A.A 'A‘ 9.5 g

) ; : ;
‘ .
\ WO AN netiuui v ore

Wl &mmnm ko Y\LLW\Qon of &mda M&m&m@mﬁs
_JMM WO s i V\mﬂ{:mmk, Aed ton Peon
rowsed s (“W(QOF Ly mJZQchQ«u renicQondtn to Rpene ok

Yy EMJ& m o (meotb vendfipe :




N SR '\'}J“

e oudon and @ Mok ave ;omuaﬂom% Mo o&u
Uil Enﬁmk&ﬁm_lhme\akﬁm (uhxmu% et QWSQ‘Q\Df

Dar ar |‘ &coy\u hﬂ&.c@\ CQPED ml’ﬁumm Mmrewuq?b /
'h]mo i CQM}L L ; ’, S

: 1
Youn  LoildPullyy , ’
s
. - i
y

oy
LA 1] e ) ¥ g ety : i .
— 1
A 4 [} . ' -1
iy R A L | ‘ v;
| - : .Z
i { ¥ | i J, i o } i Lo d Y 1, '
| 3 :‘:}1 ¥ i j ' ; g i,
|
| ] - ' .
I R ) i ; AT By : r :
| : : . : ‘ : J iy I 1 -
) ; ‘ ‘
; ! { i h o sl s : o
A A LE) (1 { 3 b LR RO g P i 4% \
- i h
‘ L
i ; y 2 ; : ‘ ‘
o ,‘ ! |
: i iy
: P 3
A
; ) ;
\‘ :
: b
. »
s ! f
f i ‘ : ’ A
I




Page 80

Appendix 26
RECEIVED '
L PUBLIE-PROTECTION-SERVICE ———— =
' e _ﬂe/er& frk lane
. LR St Ducley
A , o, PLS 1ps

{}/O/a,u' 6 ”’@brva/fz// 2018

Zelerance — License agpuoaon.? G e Ll

0. Lhom 1 1l _conoern

[ O wn/mda NS /@éﬁ@” 20 Shoa/ miy C/M/@C/a/—/am /4]
e ﬁmﬁm&o’ Licerizz Qpaliaton v@)r g G'/J:wn Lage,

U/wwwh

s a 2777974 ﬂ/cxﬂmﬂn LNty SHabr | 5%70/70/1// heliewy /Z?U/Wjd_
/% Night @4’&0 Sy wov! pe 0 bﬂnp,//r/a e 1o (/K’/é ,b' e
Noler Or:’/’)ﬁﬁ/’/O/? Lhist on o /7/0/4/ a1 L€ Qna.

< Q 1on chuter pagsef. 1 ke 10 Floyy e furiasie 7 gt W tat
lumouh pas 1o Ofar ot rot Lk the e ol aleoul, Hovpg

_é,f'/Pﬁ/)/[é/ (Bee Shog SUCh as Aristt Bober Qrtpously emw/
4 /)rm IS Lot //le//ﬁ/ﬁ Aoy aaoc/ 1077

2 o] be Qlertsmg o bender Llbsie a1 the lnes oL oo anol
v1eL] S anks, mither A aborol Zhere L0002 Bars opanl chbs

ZéﬁLﬂﬁiﬂMd’/ﬂ? ot #we_ e e nght e ook Lt near/
) OUE Yol e /)%//nﬂ LA, Q0 /reeana SN a vibrant

202 L feoge 40 enjors thavisaus.

NS 5‘//7/@1{4/




Page 81

Appendix 27
RECEIVED o !  Lisson grove
PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE | Mutley
Plymouth
11 FEB 2015 PL4 7DL
EAG: i - 4/2/2015

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Barista Brothers License Application

somewhere to go with my friends to sit and relax without the atmosphere around me
being that of drunken people.

T would much rather visit Somewhere that has coffee ang food as its primary
attraction than that of q ful| on bar,

step away from places that force alcohol 24/7 and offer something much more positive
like this.

one opening on Mutley Plain oo, We should be Supporting positive, locq] business
ventures,
I support this venue and eagerly await it's opening,

Yours faithfully |




Page 82

Appendix 28

Armada Street
Greenbank
Plymouth

PL4 8LU

Friday 6™ February 2015

To whom it may concern
Reference — License Application, 3 Gibbon Lane, Plymouth

| am writing this letter to express my feelings on the proposed license application for 3 Gibbon Lane,
Plymouth.

As a local resident on North Hill, | believe this application is a very good idea. As you are aware the
vicinity of 3 Gibbon Lane has various different bars including Skiving Scholar, Cuba and Bang Bang as
well as Jam Jar down the road. | feel having a coffee shop in the vicinity would be a more appealing
alternative.

I do not believe there is another coffee shop along Gibbon Lane or Regent Street, therefore | feel it
would be effective in the area rather than influence alcohol induced behaviour.

As a coffee lover, Barista Brother’s is one of my favourite coffee shops to visit whilst | am in the city
centre. | would rather support the smaller chains such as Barista Brothers instead of the bigger
chains like Costa and Starbucks, or the alternative proposed license from ‘Bargain Booze'.

As | drive through Mutley Plain | notice that Barista Brothers are also opening up along Mutley Plain,
which | believe is fantastic as they show they are expanding in the right direction.

I strongly support this new venue and business, and wish them well in what | believe will be a
success.

Yours Sincerely

e

DT :
I RELEIVED '

o Yo [

PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

11 FEB 2015




Page 83

Appendix 29

Radnor Place
Plymouth
Devon

PL4 8DW

' Friday 7" December 2012

To whom it may concern
Reference — License Application, 3 Gibbon Lane, Plymouth,

Ilive locally to 3 Gibbon Lane and recently noticed the site notice for the license application of
this premises. I decided to take a look at the application on your portal.

I'am a regular visitor of the Barista Brothers located at Armada Way and think it’s a brilliant idea
to have this more locally accessible. Having lived in the area for some time, I do think that this is
more amenable to the vicinity than that of the off license that operated there previously with a 24 hour
license

It seems more fitting that as a neighbourhood we have a place where we encourage non-alcoholic
drinks, such as coffee and milkshakes, and eating rather than pushing stupid off license promotions.
I’d rather see someone sat pleasantly drinking a glass of wine or milkshake whilst reading newspaper
than see lairy, drunk students buying ridiculous amounts of alcohol and causing havac in the streets.
It’s also refreshing to see an outlet trying to move in a positive direction with what’s on offer to the
public.

I completely support this new venue and business and can’t wait to start going there when the
business opens.

Yours sincerely




Page 84

Appendix 30

From:

Sent: 11 February 2015 15:33

To: Licensing

Subject: Barista Brothers gibbon lane

To who this may concern,

This is a message regarding the license application for Barista Brothers on gibbon lane. | have
noted that it had gained a few negative responses. | for one, show full support for this proposal.

| work nights in the Skiving Scholar; and most of the time | don't leave work until 5am most nights.
That being said, there aren't as many places to go to 'wind down' at that time as during the day.

From what I've heard about the ideas of the place it seems they wouldn't pose a threat to the four
licensing objectives.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

i
Pplawget




D

O

Page 85

Appendix 31
RECEIVED Citadel Road
PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE Plyiiouth
Devon
12 FEB 2015 PL1 3BD
FA.O. .. Friday 6* February 2014

To whom it may concern
RE: License Application, 3 Gibbon Lane, Plymouth,

Having read the article in the Plymouth Herald about the proposed opening of a 24 Hour Barista
Brothers Café in Gibbon Lane, I felt I needed to write in an EXpress my opinion on the matter, I am a
frequent patron of the existing Barista Brothers in Armada Way and I feel that opening another is a
great step for Plymouth to overcome the prevalence of ‘big brand’ companies such as Costa Coffee or
Subway which seem to be Popping up on every available corner!

I do not agree with some of the comments made by residents that opening the 24hour coffee shop will
make living in the area “unbearable”, It is not as if opening the café will in anyway increase the levels

would remain the same regardless of whether Barista Brothers is opened theré of not. If Enytliing, I
think opening a 24hour café ig a step towards lessening the ‘binge drinking culture’; if there was a
place to sit quietly with friends for a coffee and a snack, I believe a lot of people would choose this
over the busy, noisy environment of a bar or club.

In addition, I feel it would be great for people who work unsociable hours to be able to visit a local
caf€ at a time that suits them, Perhaps Barista Brothers could cater to those who work in the North
Hill area who wish to wind down after work with a coffee with their colleagues.

To summarise, I do not feel that the residents have fully taken into account what is being proposed, I
feel they have just taken the words “24 hour licenced” to mean there is to be another bar opened in the
area. [ do not feel this is the case, I feel that this will cater more to the coffee trade and not as a last
stop for the bar patrons. '

Yours faithfully




Page 86

Appendix 32

Plymouth

Licencing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth

PL2 1AA

Friday 6 February 2015

To whom it may concern:

Re: Licence Application, 3 Gibbon Lane, Plymouth, PL4 8BS
Barista Brothers

e A LA - 4

Having read the article regarding The Barista Brothers Licence application for 3
Gibbon Lane, | must say | am most dismayed that people are trying to adversely
affect an opening of a local, new business to Plymouth.

Not only will this create some much needed jobs in the city, but it will also rejuvenate
the area. It is important to highlight that with new university buildings and the
campus ever expanding, that we can cater for the influx of people who give the city a
great revenue. We must remember that without this revenue, the city wouldn't
flourish as it does.

Itis prudent to point out that the residents have suggested the noise increase to the
area would be unbearable; the footfall will not increase to the area. The business
will simply offer alternatives to the wet sales led outlets in the area. It is also
important to remember that the students vacate the area in the summer period, and
there is certainly a decrease in foot flow in the summer months.

It is important that during times when we are trying to help the economy grow, help
the city flourish and engage in creating opportunities for the unemployed that we
support applications like this.

Yours sincerely RECEIVED
PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVI

17 FEB 205

GE

FA.O.




Page 87 Agenda Item 6

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Subject: Review of Premises Licence
Commiittee: Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 7 March 2015
Cabinet Member: Councillor Brian Vincent
CMT Member: Kelechi Nnoaham (Director of Public Health)
Author: Frederick Prout (Senior Licensing Officer)
Contact details: Tel: 01752 304792
email: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk
Ref: ERS/LIC/PREM
Key Decision: None
Part: |

Purpose of the report:

An application has been received from Superintendent D Sumner of the Devon &
Cornwall Police under Section 5| of the Licensing Act 2003 for the review of the
premises licence in respect of The Clipper Inn, 65 Union Street, Plymouth.

The Brilliant Co-operative Corporate Plan 2013/14 - 2016/17:

This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes
within the plan.

Growing: The Licensing Policy provides a balance between the need to protect residents
against enabling legitimate businesses to operate within a necessary and proportionate
regulatory framework.

Caring: Reduce Inequalities as the Licensing Policy has put in place an appropriate
framework that will allow decision-makers, when considering applications, to reduce the
impact on safety, well-being and local amenity on the local community. The licensing
system must minimise the burdens on business and to allow communities the opportunity
to influence decisions.

See Our Plan

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:
Including finance, human, IT and land:
Not applicable

Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety
and Risk Management:

Members should be aware that Section |17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a
statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard
to the need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area.



Page 88

Equality and Diversity:
Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken? Yes/No

Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action:
That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and rejected:
None

Published work / information:

For more information please see the below links.

Statement of Licensing Policy

Licensing Act 2003

Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 - June 2014

Background papers:

Title Part | | Partll Exemption Paragraph Number
I 2 3 4 5 6
Application
Sign off:
Fin Leg | SD/2 | Mon HR Assets IT Strat
2384 | Off Proc
120.2
A5

Originating SMT Member

Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the content of the report? Yes/ No




Page 89

I.0INTRODUCTION

On the 22 January 2015 the licensing department received an application from
Superintendent D Sumner of the Devon & Cornwall Police under Section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the review of the premises licence in respect of The Clipper
Inn situated at 65 Union Street, Plymouth.

Review application.

Devon & Cornwall Police have applied for the review of the premises licence for the
purpose of promoting the licensing objectives in relation to the prevention of crime
and disorder, public safety and the prevention of public nuisance. A Copy of this
application has been served by Devon & Cornwall Police on each of the responsible
authorities and the holder of the premises licence.

The police will allege that during September and October 2014 Police Officers
consistently attended incidents involving drunken customers, anti-social behaviour,
public order and assaults occurring in the vicinity and directly outside the premises
between 0400hrs and 0830hrs and especially at weekends. A meeting with the
premises licence holder was held who was requested to supply an action plan how
the incidents would be dealt with. No action plan was received. The police allege the
facts indicate that the management of the premises cannot effectively control the
activities of the customers using the smoking area or congregating in the vicinity of
the premises and therefore failing to effectively engage with the licensing objectives.

In accordance with review proceedings at 1047hrs on 23 January 2015 a licensing
officer from Plymouth City Council attached a notice to a lamp post outside the
Clipper Inn and have spoken with Paul Braidwood the premises licence holder of

The Clipper Inn and requested the site notice be displayed at the premises.

At 1033hrs the same day a similar notice was displayed on the public notice board at
the Civic Centre, Armada Way, Plymouth.

Licensable Activities.
These premises have the following licensable activities and timings.

Performance of Live Music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday [0am to 6am

None Standard Timings
From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day.

Playing of Recorded Music (Indoors and Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday Midnight to Midnight

Provision of Facilities for Dancing (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday Midnight to Midnight




2.0

2.1

22

23

24

2.5

2.6

27

2.8

3.0

4.0

4.1

Page 90

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors and Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday I Ipm to 5am

The Sale by Retail of Alcohol for Consumption ON

and OFF the

Premises
Monday to Sunday Midnight to Midnight

Opening Hours of the Premises
Monday to Sunday Midnight to Midnight

Conditions currently attached to the licence (Appendix ).

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Environmental Health — no representations

Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service — no representations.

Trading Standards — no representations
Planning Officer - no representations.

Child Protection — no representations

Health & Safety Executive — no representations.
Health Authority — no representations.

Licensing Authority — no representations

OTHER PARTIES
No representations.

CONSIDERATIONS

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to the
application and any relevant representations, take any such steps if any as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are:

e the prevention of crime and disorder;
e public safety;

e the prevention of public nuisance;

e the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regards to:

The guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 with the following
paragraph’s relevant to this application: Paragraph .1 — 1.1, I'1.16 —11.23

The Council’s own Licensing Policy with the following headed paragraphs being
relevant to this application: Licensing Hours (Page |1), Designated Premises



42

Page 91

Supervisor (Page 13), Public Nuisance (Page |7 — 18) and Licensing Conditions (page
20), Review of premises licence (Page 22)

Also the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties.

The steps are :

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

(e) to revoke the licence;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of  them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Where the committee takes a step in 4.2 (a) or (b), it may provide that the
modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding three
months) as it may specify.

R. Carton
Manager of Public Protection Service



Page 92

Appendix 1

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1. The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:
(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

3.(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions
in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety,
public nuisance, or harm to children-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

5.The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6.(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.



Page 93

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and a holographic mark.

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Regulated Entertainment

1. Enhanced CCTV system with images to retained for a minimum of 14 days to
comply with the UK Requirements for Digital CCTV Systems.

2. Suitable signage at the exit to request the co-operation of patrons, in particular:
. To make as little noise as possible when leaving the premises.
" Not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises or any car

park, and to drive away as quietly as possible.

3. Staff positioned on main exits.

4. The use of a lobby to prevent noise break out.

5. Between 00:00 hrs and 02:00 hrs
Noise emanating from the premises will not be distinguishable above
background levels 1 metre from the fagade of the nearest residential property.

Conditions agreed with Environmental Health Authority

1. After 02:00 hrs until 08:00 hrs
Total sound containment within the premises.

Steps taken in order to promote the four Licensing objectives

1. First Aid provision available.

2. Sanitary facilities monitored and checked by staff at regular intervals.

3 Clubwatch radio link to Plymouth City Council CCTV system will be
switched on and monitored at all times the premises are trading.

4. Occupancy monitored by senior members of staff by clicker counting at
peak times of trade, otherwise monitored by staff at regular intervals.

5. Taxi numbers available for patrons

6. Monitoring and management of sound levels by senior members of staff
regarding background music, live entertainment and designated smoking
areas.

7. Whenever the Designated Premises Supervisor is not at the premises

another responsible person will be nominated by the Designated Premises
Supervisor as being the person to manage the premises.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A REVIEW HEARING BY THE
LICENSING AUTHORITY

Licensing Review Hearing held on 13th March 2007

The existing Club Watch radio link (already condition 3 on the premises licence) be
maintained between the hours of 2am and 6am by a SIA registered member of
staff;



Page 94

The SIA registered member of staff maintaining the main exit in addition to his/her
corporate uniform would, in accordance with the Club Watch initiative, wear a high
visibility luminous armband provided by the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary. If
the occupancy level rose above 86, the second SIA registered member of staff
present on the premises likewise would be identifiable by the Club Watch armband.

Licensing Review Hearing held on 20th April 2010

A register of SIA door supervisors will be maintained detailing a name, licence
number, date of expiry of licence and contact details of the individuals concerned.
The register will be available for inspection for up to 30 days.

The DPS and in their absence other authorised staff will be able to download
images following a written request of footage by any responsible authority either at
the time or as soon as is reasonably practicable.

Licensing Review Hearing held on 24 April 2012 and decision meeting on 27
April 2012

1.The Premise Licence Holder is to provide the police with a current land line
number and mobile phone number and in the event that this number changes the
PLH is to advise the police licensing unit of the updated number within seven days
of the change occuring.

2.An SIA door supervisor will be employed from 02.00 hours through to the close of
the premises Monday to Sunday and a second SIA door supervisor will be present

on the premises from 04.00 hours until the close of the premises and at such other

times as the DPS feels will be appropriate for the safety and security of patrons

3.Two SIA door supervisors will remain in a principal position near the external
front entrance from 04.00 hours to the close of the premises seven days a week to
marshal patrons using the front external smoking area

4.The DPS and in their absence other authorised staff shall download images
following a written request of footage by any responsible authority and within seven
days of that request being made the PLH or DPS will contact the responsible
authority who requested the footage to tell them where the footage can be
collected from. The footage from the incident/day in question must then be
retained for a further period of 14 days to ensure that if any further information is
required it can be provided within the same terms as the original request

Variation - at Licensing Sub Committee 20 February 2013

To Vary the conditions imposed following the Licensing Review Hearing held
on 27th April 2012.

The application to amend/delete conditions in Annex 3, numbers 2 and 3 above
were refused.



Page 95

The application to amend the condition in Annex 3, number 4 above was granted
as follows.

The registered ICO Data Controller shall in response to any lawful written request
to the DPS, download images and within 7 days of such request the DPS shall
contact the relevant responsible authority to tell them where the footage can be
collected. The footage from the incident/day in question must then be retained for
a further period of 14 days to ensure that if any further information is required it can
be provided within the same terms as the original request.



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 BARISTA BROTHERS, 3 GIBBON LANE, PLYMOUTH - GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE
	6 THE CLIPPER INN, 65 UNION STREET, PLYMOUTH - REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

